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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
TAURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Taurus Asset
Management Company Limited (the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31st March 2020, and the Statement of Profit and Loss {including Other Comprehensive
Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the ‘financial
statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaidfinancial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformily with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, {Ind AS") and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at March 31, 2020, and its loss (including the total comprehensive income), changes in
equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statement in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified .under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Qur
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Audilor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
»

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,




implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
elther intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue
an Auditor's Report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of userstaken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks. and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a matenal
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt aon
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadegualte,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease lo continue as a going concern.




Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and lo communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order"), issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of seclion 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure "A" statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the IND AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

On the basis of the writtensrepresentations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B".

’

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's report in accordance
with the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Companies Act 2013 read with -
Schedule V of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the company




to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of
the Companies Act 2013.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Audilor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations on its financial position which
would impact its financial statements

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000038N

RS
(M.P. Thakur)

Partner
M. No. : 052473

Place: New Delhi
Date: 26.06.2020

UDIN: Npoo 52412 AAAAAD ys 8+




Annexure "A" to the Independent Auditor's Report
TAURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED

(referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulalory Requirements”
of Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the Financial Statements for the year ended March
31, 2020)

(i) (@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and
no malerial discrepancies were noliced on such verification. In our apinion, the
frequency of verification of the fixed assets is reasonable having regard to the size of
the Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) The company doesnot own any Immaovable propertiesduring the financial year on March
31,2020 and hence paragraph 3(i)(c) of the order is not applicable.

{ii) The Company is a service company primarily rendering assel managemenl services.
Accordingly, it does not hold any inventories and hence paragraph 3(il) of the order is
not applicable.

{iii) The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) covered in the register maintained under Section
189 of the Act, except an interest free advance outstanding at the beginning of the year
of Rs. 100 Thousand to 8 Key Managerial Personnel(KMP) given during the earlier
year, has been repaid fully before the yearend.

(a) The terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are not prejudicial to the
company's interest,

(b) The schedule of repayment of principal has been stipulated and the repayment of
such advance or receipt is regular.Since the advance is interest free as per the
company's policy 'as such recovery of interest does not arise.

(c) As at the yearend no principal amount is outstanding.

{iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 186 of the Act w.r.t. the loans
and investments made, however the company has nol given any loans as covered
under section 185 of the Act.

(v) In our opinion and accordint to information and explanation given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and
the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

(i) The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company's services. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicatﬂe.

(vii)(a)Accordingly to the information and explanations gwen to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of accounts, the Company is regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including prﬂvldent fund, employees’ stale insurance, income-tax, sales-
tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
tax, cess and other material slalutory dues, as ap
authorities. Further, no undisputed amount is payable in fespect thereof were




(b)

(viil)

(ix)

(x)

(i)

{xii)

(xiil)

{xiv)

(xv)

{xvi)

outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they
become payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect
of income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duly of customs, duty of
excise and value added tax that have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any disputes.

The Company has not taken loans or borrowing from financial institutions, bank, Government
or debenture holders and, hence this clause of the order is not applicable.

The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further public pffer
(including debt instruments) and did not have any term loans outstanding during the year
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix) of the Order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanation provided by the management and based upan
the audit procedures performed, we report thal no frauds by the company or any fraud on the
company by ils officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company
has paid/ provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with schedule V to the Companies Act,
2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xii)of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information & explanation given to us, all transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of Act, where
applicable, and the requisite details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or parily convertible debentures.

In our opinion, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transaclions with the
directors or persons connected with them covered under Section 152 of the Act.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934.

For Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar &Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000038N »

(M.P. Thakur)

Partner

M.No.. 052473

Place: New Delhi
Date : 26.06.2020 ’

UDIN:

2 oo 524 73 AAAARA oLs K+




Annexure 'B' Ta The Independent Auditor's Report on the Financial Statements of Taurus Asset
Management Company Limited of even date.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of TAURUS ASSET
MANAGEMNET COMPANY (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audlt
of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of ils business, including adherence to Company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 20137

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance MNote require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audil involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financtal controls system over financial
reporting




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that (ransaclions are recorded as necessary to pérmit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting.
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financ al reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over fini ncial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the decree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on t1e internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Qver Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRM: O00038N

e e
(M.P. Thakur)

Partner
M. No. . 052473

Place: New Dealhi
Date : 26.06.2020 s

UDIN: 200 S2473 ARAAA DUS 8F




TAURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LTD
Ragd. Office: Ground Floor. AML Centre-1, 8 Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri (E), Mumbai-400093
(CIN : UsT190MH1993PLC0OT31564)
Balance Sheet as at 318t March, 2020

[Rs. in Thousand)

" Note As at
FRESTEY Mo. | 31stMarch, 2020 | 34st MTr:I:. 2019 1st Azfi: Izma
ASSETS
I Financial Assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 4 6,600 4872 4,758
(b} Bank balances ather than cash and cash equivalents 8 10,000 40,000 39,6800
ic) Recevables ] 1,743 6,503 8,357
(d) Loans 7 3.00,582 3,00,678 3,00,863
(&) Invesiments 8 210,104 2,80,365 : 2.81.485
(f) Cther financial assets 9 2,399 4,837 4 G289
Total Financial Assels 5,31,428 6,37,855 6,50.650
Il Non Financial Assets
{a) Current tax assats 10 28,113 18,030 11,177
{b) Property, Plant and Equipment 1 3,253 3,448 19,404
(c) Right of Use Lease Assets 12 1032 2 .
(d) Other Intangible Assels 13 464 272 390
(&) Other Nen Financial Assets 14 17.371 11,390 10,344
Taotal Non Financial Azsals 50,233 33,141 41,315
Total 581,661 6,70,996 6,932,005
1L ND E
I Financial Liabilities
{a) Trade Payables 15
= {olal culstanding dues of micro enterprises and
small enlerprises 483 ap3 =
- total outstanding dues of creditors othar than
micro enlerprises and small enterprises 3124 4,108 8,548
(b} Othar Financial Liabilities 18 1,087 - 279
Total financal habilies 4,714 4,482 9.827
1l Hon-financial liabilities
(a) Provisions ' 17 12,085 12,327 11,376
(b) Deferred Tax Liabiliies (net) 18 384 1,153 7458
(c) Other Mon financial Liabilities 14 24,021 5,803 4,668
Total non financhal iabilities 35,490 19,383 23,488
Il Equity
(a) Equity share capilal 20 168312 168312 166,312
(b) Other Equity 21 371,145 4.77.809 4,689,358
Total Equity 5.40.457 647121 6,58.680
" Total 581,661 6,70,996 £,92,005

The accompanying notes 1 lo 50 form an integral part of the financial statemeanis.

Az per our report of even date aftached

For Thakur, Vaidyanath Alyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Doard of Directors

Firm Regn. Mo. CODD38N

M.P. Thakur Harbans Lal
Fartner Director Managing Direcior
Membership No. 052473 DIN: 000TE405 DIN: 00021659
: £ X
J7 X
Jinal Patel u Suri

Chief Financial Officer mpany Secretary
Date : June 26, 2020 mbarship No, 27744




TAURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LTD
Regd. Office: Ground Floor, AML Centre-1, 8 Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri (E), Mumbal-400083

- {CIN : UB7190MH1993PLCO073154)
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2020

(Rs. In Thousand)
Note For the year ended For the year andad
SO No. | 31stMarch, 2020 31st March, 2019
Revenug:
Revenus from operations
Intares! Income 22 40,101 40,253
Dividend Income 23 387 an
Fees 24 62,984 78.203
Taotal Revenua from operations 103472 1.19.287
Other incoma 25 S68 10,127
Total Incomeo 1,04,440 1,29, 414
Expenses :
Finance Cosis 28 . 3
Met Loss on Fair Valua Changes 27 30,337 4 045
Employes bansfits sxpanse 28 71,843 74,824
Depraciation and amorization expense 29 1,859 1,886
Other expenses 30 54,254 o7 426
Total Expenses 1,68,402 1,389,088
Profiti{Loss) before tax (63,962) (9,684)
Tax expense ;
Currant fax - 4 B64
Tax for carler years 3 )
Defermed tax 112 {5,020}
115 (147)
Profit! | Loss) after tax for the year (&) (64,077) (9,537)
Other Comprahensive Income :
Items that will nol be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
a) Remeasurement gain/{loss) on dafined benefit plans 304 23r
Less: income tax efiect on above 109 BB
b) Net change in fair value of invesiments in Equity instruments
carriad at falr value through OCI (7.121) (3.542)
Lass: income tax aflect on abova (990) (1.350)
Total other comprehensive income, naet of tax (B) (5,848) (2,021)
Total comprehensive income for the year (A+B) * (68,923) (11,558)
Earnings per equity share H
Basic (Rs.) (3.78) (0.56)
Diluted (Rs.) (3.78) (D.56)

The accompanying noles 1 10 50 form an integrail pan of the financial statements,

Az par our report of even date altached
For Thakur, Valdyanath Alyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. Mo, 000038N

Data ; June 26, 2020

'
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

e

Harbans Lal <HR-GUpta
Director Managing Director
DiN: 05 DIN: 00021659
o
1'\""
Jinal Patol Ayl Suri
Chiel Financal Officer  Cotnpany Secretary

Membership Mo, 27744
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TAURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LTD
Regd. Office: Ground Floor, AML Centre-1, 8 Mahakali Cavas Road, Andheri (E), Mumbal-400093

(CIN : UBT180MH1893PLCOT3154)

Cash Flow Statemant for the year ended 31st March, 2020

{ Rs. In Thousand)

[Particulars For the year ended For tha year ended
3181 March, 2020 31st March, 2018
(A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING AGTIVITIES
Profit{Loss) bafors tax (53.962) (9,684)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 1.889 1,886
(Galn) / Loss on saleddiscard of property plant and equipmant (net) 18 . (8.299)
Financa Cost a8 3
Unrealised (gain) / loss on financial assets measured al lair value through Profit ar 51,148 33,845
|Loss (FVTPL)
Gain on redemption of units of mutual funds & Profit on sale of investments {20.811) {28,898)
Miscollaneous income - (1.182)
Actuarial gain on remeesurement of defined benefit plans 394 237
Operating profit {31,248) {12,080)
Changes in working capital changes '
Adjustments for Increasel/{decreaso)
(Increasa) / Dacrease in Trade Receivables 5,180 2,455
(Increase)/ Dacreasa in Loans o8 185
(Increasa)f Dacraasa in Other financial assols 2,538 (308)
(Increasa)/ Decraasa in Other non financial assels {5.899) {1.026)
Increasal (Decreasa) in Trade payables (876) (5,058)
Increasa/l (Dacreaze) in Provisions (241) 251
Increase/ (Decraasa) in Ohar non financial Nabilies 18,118 1,239
Cash generated from/ (used) from operations : {12,348) (13.640)
Direct Tax paid net (10,086) (11,728)
Net cash generated! (used) from operating activities [A) {22.435) (25,368)
(B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Propery, Plant and Equipment and other Intangible Assats (1.388) (973)
Acquisition of Right-of-Use Asset {1,548) =
Sale/ Disposal of Property, Plant ad Equipment 20 23,447
Amount received against recovery of BILT - 1,182
Proceeds from Fized Deposit/ Fresh Inveastmant 30,000 {400)
Purchase of invesiments {1.48.418) (2.50,000)
Sale of investments measured al FVTOCI 1 7.348
Sale of investments measured al FVTPL 1,81,138 245284
Nel cash goenorated! (used) from himtlni activities (B) 59,805 25,866
() CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend Paid {30,478)
Dividend Distribution Tax (6.264) -
Repayment of Long Term Bormowings . (279)
Obligations arising from lease arrangaments 1,087 .
Finance Cosi (88) (5
Net cash generated/ {usad) from Hmm:lng_l-ngyﬂiu {C) [35,T42) (284)
Net increase/ (decrease) In cash & cash equivalents during the year [A+B+C) 1.628 216
Cash & Cash equivalents as at beginning of the year 4972 4.756
Cash & Cash equivalents as at and of tha year §,500 4,972

!
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For tho year ended For the yoear endad
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
a) Cash and cash equivalents comprisos:
Cash on hand -] a8
Balances with banks 6,541 4,834
5,600 4,972

b) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under tha “Indirect Method® as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-7)-
Statement of Cash Flow, as specified under section 133 of the Compary Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indlan Accounting Standard)

Rules, 2015 (as amended)
c) Figuras in bracket indicate "Outflow™
The accompanying notes 1 to 50 form an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our reporl of even date attached

For Thakur, Vaidyanath Alyar & Co.
Charlered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 000033N

:’:H{]fk: Cu‘"‘}"‘-‘\ 5

M.P. Thakur
Partner
Mamburgp.lp.lb. 052473

vl
Executive O

For and on behall of the Board of Directors

Wl

Harbans Lal

Director

DiM: ?js

Jinal |

Chief Financial Officer

o=

Aicoipa

Managing Director
DIM: Dﬂﬂ?iﬂiﬂ

pil'ljf Secretary

mbership No. 27744




TAURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the vear ended 31* March, 2020

1. Corporate Information

Taurus Asset Management Company Limited (“the Company") is a public limited company incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 on July 27, 1993, The Registered Office of the Company is located at
Ground Floor, AML Centre-1, 8 Mahal Industrial Estate, Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri East, Mumbai-400093. The
Company’s principal activity is rendering Asset Management Services. The Company has been appointed as the
Investment Manager of Taurus Mutual Fund by the Trustees in terms of SEBI (Mutual Fund) Regulations, 1996.

The Company is @ material subsidiary of HB Portfolio Limited. Information on other related party relationships of
the Company is provided in Note No.32.

The Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31% March 2020 were approved by the Board of
Directors as on June 26, 2020, '

2. Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of its financial statements are
listed below. Such accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these
financial statements and in preparing the opening Ind AS Balance Sheet as at April 1, 2018 for the purpose of
transition to Ind AS, unless otherwise indicated.

a. Statement of Compliance:

In accordance with the notification issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 16 February 2015, the
‘Company has adopted Ind AS notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,
as amended from time to time with effect from 1% April, 2019,

Theses financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 are the first financial statements prepared
in accordance with Ind AS as notified under the Companies Act 2013, Effective 1* April 2019, the Company
has adopted all the Ind AS standards as applicable and the adoption was carried out in accordance with
Ind AS 101, First — time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards, with 1% April, 2018 as the transition date
refer note 3 for information on how the Company has adopted Ind AS.

For all periods upto and including the year ended 31% March 2019, the Company prepared its financial
statements in accordance with the Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013, read with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (“Indian GAAP" or “Previous
GAAP"). The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 and the opening balance sheet as at
1% April, 2018 have been restated in accordance with Ind AS for comparative information. Reconciliation
and explanation of the effect of the transition from the Previous GAAP to Ind AS on the Company's total
Equity as at 1% April 2018 and 31% March,2019, total comprehensive income and cash flow for the year
ended March 31, 2018 are provided in Note No. 3.2

b. Basis for preparation and presentation of Financial Statements

The financial statements have been prepared and presented on going concern basis and under the
historical cost convention on accrual basis except for certaln financial assets and liabilities which are
measured at fair value or amortized cost at the end of each financial year.

The Company is covered in the definition of Non-Banking Financial Company as defined in Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards (Amendment) Rules, 2016 As per the Format Prescribed under Division |l
of Schedule 1l to the Companies Act, 2013 on 11 October 2013, the Company presents the Balance sheet,
the statement of Profit & loss and the Statement of Changes in Equity in the order of liquidity. An Analysis
of recovery or settiement of assets and liabilities within 12 months after the reporting date and more than

12 months after the reporting date of Non-current is prescribed in note no 47 [ ? M
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c. Use of Accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions:

In preparation of financial statements in conformity with recognition and measurement principle of IND AS
requires management of the company to make judgment, estimates and assumptions. These judgments,
estimates and assumptions affect the reported accounts of assets and liabilities, disclosures including
disclosures of contingent assets and contingent liabilities as the date of financial statements and the
reported amount of revenues and expenses during the period. Actual result may differ from these estimates.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
-esltimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in future periods which are
affected.

Information about significant areas of estimates uncertainty and critical judgment in applying accounting
policies that have the most significant effects to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year are:

] Fair Value Measurement
The Company measures financial instruments and specific investments (other than subsidiary, joint venture
and assoclates), at fair value at each balance sheet date.
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as below, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the balance sheet on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period. For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of
assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level
of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Where there is not feasible, a degree of judgement required in establishing the fair value, judgment includes
consideration of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility.

(ii) Provision, Liability and Contingencies.

Provision and liability are recognized in the period when it became probable that there will be a future
outflow of funds resulting from past event or operation that can be reasonable estimated. The timing of
recognition requires application of judgments to existing fact and circumstances which may be subject to
change. The amounts are determined by discounting the expected future cash flow at pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessment of the time value money and the risk specific to the liability.

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities arising from litigation and other claim against the
‘company. Potential liabilities that are possible to be quantify reliably are treated as contingent liabilities.
Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not recognized.
!
(i) Employee Benefits
Employee benefits have been recognized in following ways:

Short term Employee Benefits
Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short
term employee benefits and they are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related

service. The Company recognizes the undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits e ted to
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be paid in exchange for services rendered as a liability (accrued expense) after deducting any amount
already paid.

Post-Employment Benefits

Defined Contribution Plan
Provident fund, Employee State Insurance Plan and Family/ New Pension Fund

The Company contributes to a recognized provident fund, employee state insurance plan and family/ new
pension fund which is a defined contribution scheme. The contribution are accounted for on an accrual

basis and recognized in the statement of profit and loss. The eligible employees of the Company are entitled

to receive post-employment benefits in respect of provident fund, employee state insurance plan and family
pension fund. The contributions made to state managed retirement benefit schemes dealt with as payments
to defined contribution schemes where the Company's obligations under the schemes are equivalent to
those arising in a defined contribution retirement benefit scheme.

Defined Benefit Plan
Gratuity

The Company’s gratuity benefit scheme is defined benefit plan. The Company's net obligation in respect
of a defined benefit plan is calculated by estimating the amourtt of future benefit that employees have
earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine its
present value. Any unrecognized past service costs are deducted. The calculation of the Company's
obligation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method. The gratuity
liability is unfunded.

Mmpensa n

Compensated absences which are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in

which the employee renders the related services are recognized as undiscounted liability at the balance
sheet date. Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of
the period in which the employee renders the related services are recognized as an actuarially determined
liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date. The compensated
absences liability is unfunded.

The Company recognizes actuarial gains or losses arising on defined benefit plan immediately in OCI as
prescribed by Ind AS-19.

Property, plant & equipment °

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property,
plant and equipment recognised as at April 1, 2018, measured as per the previous GAAP, and use that
carrying value as the deemed cost of such property, plant and equipment

Property, plant & equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation. The cost comprises
purchase price including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts
and rebates, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met, qiractly attributable cost of bringing the asset

'to its working condition for the intended use.

An item of Property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of Property, plant and equipment are

reviewed at each financial year end anc isted prospectively, if appropriate. M \3;)
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Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipments (PPE) is provided for on Written down value method using
the rates arrived at based on the useful lives as prescribed under Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013,

The estimated useful lives and residual values of the Property, Plant and Equipment are reviewed at the
end of each financial year.

Depreciation on the Property, Plant & Equipments (PPE) added/ disposed off/ discarded during the year is
provided from/ upto the date when added/ disposed off/ discarded.

Gain or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of Property, Plant & Equipments (PPE) are
determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and

recognized as income or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Intangible Asset

Intangible Asset is recognized when it is probable that the future economic benefit attributable to the asset
will fiow to the company and its cost can be reliably measured. Intangible asset are stated at cost of
acquisition less accumulated amortized and impairment, if any.

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its
Intangible Asset recognized as at April 1, 2018, measured as per the previous GAAP, and use that
carrying value as the deemed cost of Intangible Asset.

Expenditure incurred on acquisition / development of Intangible assets which are not put/ ready to use at
the reporting date is disclosed under Intangible Asset under development. The company amortized the
intangible Asset on SLM basis over five year commencing from the month in which the asset is first put to
use. The company provides pro-rata amartization from the day the asset put to use.

The carrying amount of-an intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from tits use or disposal. Gains and losses from disposal are determined by the

comparing proceeds with the carrying amount and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when

the asset is derecognized
Lease

Effective 1 April, 2019 the Company has adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases"” and capitalized assets taken on
non-cancellable lease other than short-term leases and leases of low value assets as right-of-use asset
and corresponding lease liability during the current financial year. In the Statement of Profit and Loss for
the current financial year, the nature of expenses in respect of Operating Lease has changed from lease
rent in previous periods to depreciation cost for the right-of-use asset and finance cost for interest accrued
on lease liability.

Remeasurement of the lease liability is carried if there is any change in the lease term or in the assessment
of an option to purchase the underlying asset. Remeasurement of lease liability is done by discounting the
revised lease payments using the revised discount rate. Amount of remeasurement of lease liability is

recognized as an adjustment to right-of-use asset. :

Revenue recognition

‘Revenue (cther than those items to which Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments are applicable) is measured

at fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Ind AS 115 Revenue from contracts with customers
outlines a single comprehensive model of accounting for revenue arising from contracts with customers
and supersedes current revenue recognition guidance found within Ind ASs.

v y fw
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The Company recognizes revenue from contracts with customers based on a five step model as set out in
ind AS 115,

Management fees charged for the management of portfolios and are recognized on accrual basis at the
agread upon rates with the schemes with reference to their average daily net assets.

Revenue is recognized on accrual basis to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Company and can be reliably measured. Where significant uncertainty exists with regard to
realization of revenue at the time of accrual, the underlying revenue is not recognized to that extent.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable taking into account
contractually defined terms of payment excluding taxes and duties collected on behalf of the Government.

Interest income is recognized on a time proportionate basis taking into account the amount outstanding
and the effective interest rate and the amount can be measured, '

‘Foreign Exchange Transaction

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction.
Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are restated at the exchange rate prevailing on the
balance sheet date. Foreign currency non-monetary items carried in terms of historical cost are reported
using the exchange rate at the date of fransaction. Exchange differences arising on settlement of
transactions and/ or restatements are dealt with in the Profit and Loss Account

Financial Instruments
Classification

A financial instrument is any contract that give rise to a financial asset of one entity and financial liability or
equity instruments of ancther entity,

Financial assets, uther. than equity, are classified into financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVTQCI) or fair value through profit and loss account (FVTPL), or at amortised
cost. Financial assets that are equity instruments are classified as FVTPL or FYTOCI. Financial liabilities

-are classified as amortised cost category and FVTPL.

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the business model and results of SPPI
test. . The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how Company's financial assets
are managed together to achieve a particular business objective. As a second step of its classification
process the Company assesses the contractual terms of financial to identify whether they meet the SPPI
test.

Based on above, financial assets are either classified as:
(i) Amortised Cost

(i) Fair value through other comprehensive income
(iii) Fair value through profit and loss

Initial recognition and measurement

#

The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are recognized initially at fair value plus, in
the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are

-attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial assets and financial liabilitigs. -
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Subsequent measurement

Non-derivative financial Instruments

fi} Financial assels carried at amortised cost:
A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose
objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows, and the contractual terms of the
financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal outstanding.

(i)  Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI):

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is
held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal outstanding. Further, in
cases where the Company has made an irrevocable election based on its business model, for its
investments which are classified as FVTOCI, the subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in
other comprehensive income,

(iii) ~ Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL):
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the abwe categories is subsequently fair valued
through profit or loss.

Derecognition:

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a pan of a financial asset) is derecognized (i.e. removed from the
Company’'s Balance sheet) when any of the following occurs:

The contractual right to cash flows from financial asset expires,

The Company transfers its contractual, rights to receive cash flows of the financial assels and has
substantially transferred’all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets.

The Company retains the contractual rights to receive cash flows but assumes a contractual obligation to
pay the cash flows without material delay to one or more recipients under a ‘pass- through' arrangement
(thereby substantially transferring all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets);

The Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all risk and rewards of ownership and does not
retain control over the financial asset.

In cases where Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of
the financial asset, but retains control of the financial asset, the Company continues to recognize such
financial asset to the extent of its continuing involvement in the financial asset. In that case, the Company
also recognizes an associated liability. The financial asset and the associated liability are measured on a
basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

On derecognition of a financial asset, (except, as mentioned in (b) above for financial assets measured at
FVOCI), the difference between the carrying amount and the consideration received is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company applies expected credit losses (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of loss allowance on the following:

Trade receivables and lease receivables
Financial assets measured at amortised cost (other than trade receivables and lease 1aceiu3b!63}

Financial assets measured at fair value through other cumprehensw& income {I— .
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In case of trade receivables and lease receivables, the Company follows a simplified approach wherein an
amount equal to lifetime ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance.

In case of other assets, listed as (i) and (jii) above, the Company determines if there has been a significant
increase in credit risk of the financial asset since initial recognition. If credit risk of such assets has not
increased significantly, an amount equal to 12 month ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance.
However, if credit risk has increased significantly, an amount equal to lifetime ECL is measured and
recognized as loss allowance.

Subsequently, if the credit quality of the financial asset improves such that there is no longer a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, the Company reverts to recognizing impairment loss
allowance based on 12-month ECL.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with
the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expecls to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at
the original effective interest rate.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible defaults events over the expected
life of a financial asset, 12 month ECL are a portion of the lifetime ECL which result from default events
that are possible within 12 months from the reporting date.

ECL are measured in a manner that they reflect unbiased and probability weighted amounts determined
by a range of outcomes, taking into account the time value of money and other reasonable information
available as a result of past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to measure lifetime ECL on its portfolio of
trade receivables. The provision matrix is prepared based on historically observed default rates over the
expected life of trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At each reporting date, the
historically observed default rates and changes in the forward-looking estimates are updated.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/
expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss under the head “Other expenses”.

Financial Liabilities
The Company's financial liabilities include borrowings, trade and other payables.

Initial recognition and measurement:

]
The Company recognizes a financial liability in its balance sheet when it becomes party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value minus, in the case of
financial liabilities not recorded at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), transaction costs thal are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial liability.

Where the fair value of a financial liability at initial recognition is different from its transaction price, the
difference between the fair value and the transaction price is recognized as a gain or loss in the Statement
of Profit and Loss at initial recognition if the fair value is deterrmned through a quoted market price in an
active market for an identical asset (i.e. level 1 input) or through a valuation technique that uses data from
observable markets (i.e. level 2 input).

In case the fair value is not determined using a level 1 or level 2 input as mentioned above, the difference
between the fair value and transaction price is deferred appropriately and recognized as a gain or loss in
the Statement of Profit and Loss only to the extent that such gain or loss arises due to a change ip factor
that market participants take into account when pricing the ﬁnanmal Ilal:ullty
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Subsequent measurement:

All financial liabilities of the Company are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective

interest method.

Under the effective interest methed, the future cash payments are exactly discounted to the initial
recognition value using the effective interest rate. The cumulative amortization using the effective interest
method of the difference between the initial recognition amount and the maturity amount is added to the
initial recognition value (net of principal repayments, if any) of the financial liability over the relevant period
of the financial liability to arrive at the amortized cost at each reporting date. The corresponding effect of
the amortization under effective interest method is recognized as interest expense over the relevant period
of the financial liability. The same is included under finance cost in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition:;

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the Derecognition of the ariginal liability and the recognition of a new liability. The

difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability dérecognized and the consideration paid is

recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Share Capital

Ordinary Shares
Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issuance of new
ordinary shares are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects.

Taxation

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Income lax expense is recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it relates to the items recognized directly in equity in which case
it is recognized in other comprehensive income (OCI). The provision for taxation has been made on the
basis of the assessable profits determined under the Income Tax Act, 1961 after considering the applicable
tax allowances and exemptions. The current tax is calculated in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws which give rise to future economic

benefits in the form of adjustments of future income tax liability is considered as an asset if there is

convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal tax in future. MAT asset is recognized in the Balance
Sheet when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.

Dividend Distribution Tax: - Dividend paid (including tax thereon) is recognized in the period in which the
interim dividend is approved by the Board of Directors, or in respect of the final dividend when approved
by shareholders.

Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax assets and liabilities are recognized on temporary differences arising between the tax base
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are recognized to the extent it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temperary differences and the carry forward t::f nus&d tax credll;s and unused tax In ses can be uhlize
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The carrying amount of deferred tax assets in reviewed at the end of each reporting date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow for all or part
of the deferred tax asset to be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when
the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date. "

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss (either in
other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying
transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the
same taxation authority.

Earnings Per Share

Basic Eamings Per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The Company
has not issued any potential equity shares, and accordingly, the Basic Earnings Per Share and Diluted
Earnings Per Share are same.

Cash and Cash Equivalents (for purposes of Cash Flow Etatamentj

Cash and Cash equivalents for the purpose of Cash Flow Statement comprise Cash at bank, Cash on hand
and demand deposits with bank with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition,

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported‘using the indirect method, whereby profit/ loss before exceptional items and tax
is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future
cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash
flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated
based on the available information

Rounding of amounts
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest
thousands as per the requirements.

»

Events after reporting date

Where events occurring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at the
end of the reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted within the financial statements.
Otherwise, events after the balance sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed.

Recent Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) developments
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards.

There is no such notification which would have been applicable from April 1, 2020, y
50 v ‘\J\y ,,?'f M
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3 Disclosure pursuant 1o IND AS-101 " FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

3.1 Notes to First Time Adoplion

These are the Company's first financial statemants prepared in sccordancs with Ind AS The Company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per Ind AS as of
Ap-u-t.21:m:u-um-uumm:h;mmnmuwhHHmmmuwmwmﬁs.mmmmumwwm
-nmw«mmwﬁ.&wmmmmwnmmﬂmmmmm.wmmmmmmumm
assats and labilities. Howover, hhmh“hmmmwmﬂﬂnmmmmmm.wm
mandaiory exceptions and oplional exemplicns ane as under

34.1. Mandatory Exceptions
8) Estimales

The esimates as at Apail 1.minﬂuumai.ﬂinnmmmmmwmmmhmﬂw“w:n&mrmmu
nmmmmmwwwmmmmmwmdmwuummlmmm

(i} Fair Value through other comprehensive income{FVTOCI) - Equity Shares not held for Trading
(i) Impairmeant of financial asssts based on expecied credil loss modal

Mmmmwuwhmmmmhmmmmummmuumawmmmum
1o Ind AS and as al March 31, 2019, .

b} Classification and measurement of financial instruments:
Fair Valuation of iInvestmants

Under previaus IGAAP, investments in equity shanes, bonds, mutual funds were classified as long-term invesiments or current investments based on the intsnded
hiiding period and realisibality. Long-term invesiments were carried at cost lass provision far other than lemporary decling in the value of such investmanis. Current
mmmmuwummmmmﬁhLhdlrln:lns,mnmummwwbhmmmdﬂmm.mmwmm
muulm«mmmmmhmmnammwmmwhh&mdmmwm
comprehensive income for the year ended 3131 March, 2018. This incneased the olher equity by Rs. 1,01 481 Thousand (net of deferred tax) as al March 31,2018,
{18t April, 2018 - Rs. 1,41,080 Thousand (net of deferred tax)). Profi before lax and other comprehansive income before tax for the year ended 31st March 2019
decreased by Rs. 38 33% Thousand and Rs. 3,542 Thousand respectively.

Veluation of Loans to employess and refundable security deposits :

Firancial assets / liabiliies ke loan to empldyees and security deposis paid, has been classified and measured at amartised cost on (he basis of the facts and
circumsiances that exist at the dats of fransition o Ind AS.

¢) Deferred Tax
lndlunGMPmbﬁmm.ammnwwummwmw.mmmmmmmerﬂwmmm
period. Ind AS 12 requires entities 10 account for defermed laxes using the balance shaet approach, which focuses on lemporary differences between the camying
amount of an asset or liability in tha balance sheet and ils tax base. The application of Ind AS 12 approach has resulted in recognition of defermed lax on new
temporary differences which was not required untiar indian GAAR
mm.mmmwmmwmm.Mmmmmmmmmummru
fransactions edther in notained eamings or a separale component of othar aquity.

d) Remeasurement of post-employment benefit obligations
Under Ind AS, remeasurements | actuarial gains and losses. excluding amounts included in the nat interast expense on the net dafined benefit liability are
Whmwmmummmmhmw.namnumm.mmhmmmam
March, 2018 decreased by Ais. 171 Thousand (net of deferred tax) . There is no impact on the tatal equity as al 3181 March 2019,

o) Other Comprehensive Income
Under Ind AS. all itlems of income and expense recognisad In a period should be inchided in profil or loss for the period, unless a standard requires or permits
otherwise. llems of income and axpense that are not recognisad in profil or loss bul are shown in the Statement of Profit or Loss as “other comprehensive income”
includes remeasurements of defined benefit plans and fair value of investment. The concept of other comprahensive income did nol oxist under previous GAAP.

f) Leases :
The company has adopled IND AS-118 , which became effective for reporting period beginning 18t Apni, 2018 and applied the standard to its lease arangamants
using he modified retrospective approach. The cumuiative effect of application of the standard has been recognised on the date of inllal spplication | 18t April,
2018). This has resulted in recognition of a Right- of - Use Asset of Ra. 1,032 Thousand and a correspanding lease ability of Rs.1,087 Thousand (net of paymants
made ) 2s st 315t March,2020. Consequently, the laase rent expenss, in respect of operaling lease | is now partially reflected undar depraciation on Right-of-Lise
Assel and partially under Finance Cost as interast on operating leass kability

3.1.2 Optional Exemptions:
#) Desmed cost for property, plant and equipment and intangible assots ;

mmnmnunmuumummmlngvmamumw.ﬂmmwmnmmmmmumw 1, 2018
measurad as per the previous GAAP and use thal canying value as its deemed cost as of transition date.

b) Designate of previcusly recognised financial Instrument

The Company has elocied this exemption and optad io:
-Designate financial asset al FYTPL as per Ind AS 108 based on facts and circumstancas that axist as on transition
date,

-Designate an investmant in equity shares ss FYTOCH, as per Ind AS 100, based on lacts and circumsiancas axist on transition dade

) B 1Y, ¥

¢) Arrangements containing a lease
ind AS 118 requires an entity lo assess whether a coniract or arangamenl.eoliEns
al the incepbon of the contract or amangement. However, the Company Hog.and
place as ai the date of fransition.




1.2 Reconcliations betwean previous IGAAP and Ind AS

Ind AS 101 requires a first ime adopler to reconcile equity. total comprehensive income and cash flows for prior periods. The following lables represent the
reconciiations from previous IGAAP to IND AS.

3.2.1 Reconciliation of Total Assats , Equity and Liabilities =s at 015t April 2018 and 31st March, 2018

= = = {Rs. In Thousand)
Opaning Balance Shaat as at 018t April 2018 Cloging Halance Sheet as at 11&t March 2018
Particulars Effects of Effects of
IGAAP transition to Ind- Ind-AS IGAAP transithon to Ind- *  Ind-AS
AB AS
ASSETS
T Financial Assets
| {8) Cash and cash equivalents 4,758 . 4,758 4,872 - 4,972
(b} Bank balances cther than cash and
|cash equivalents 39,800 - 36,600 40,000 5 40,000
| (c] Receivables 9,357 - 9357 6.003 z 6,803
| (d) Loans 3.m_,_ﬁ? {124) 3,00,653 3,000,763 (B5) 3,00 878
| (e} Investments 142 384 1,48, 161 2,891,485 1,73,075 1,07 280 2,80 385
(1) Othiar FnANCIAl as8A15 4,629 . 4 620 4877 {40} 4,837
Total Financial Assets| 5,01,623 1,489,067 6,50,680 §,30,680 1,07,185 6,137,855
|l Hon Financial Assels
(@) Current tix assets 11,377 - 11,177 18,030 - 18,030
| {b) Property, plant and equipment 19,404 = 19,404 3445 = 3448
{c) Right of Use Lease Assets - - - 0 - -
{d}) Crihar intangible Assets 380 - 380 272 Q) 272
{m) Other Mon Financial Assets 10,588 (244) 10344 11,632 (242} 11,300
Total Non Financial Assets) 41,558 (244) 41,315 33,383 (243) 33,441
| )
Talal| 5.43,182 1,48,823 6,52,005 5,564,073 1,06,923 6,70,995
| Financlal Liabilitles
T
= fotal oulstanding dues of micro
anlerprises and small enterprises
- - - 283 - 333
- lotal gutsianding dues of
credilors other than micro enterprises '
{and small enterprises 0,548 - 6,548 4108 - 4,109
(b) Othar Financial Liabiliies 279 - 278 . - [1]
Total financial labiliities 9,827 - 9,827 4,492 - 4,492
Il Non-financial liabilitios
| (@) Provisions 11,376/ - 11,378 12,327 F 12,227
{b) Deferrod Tax Liabilithes (net) (653} 8,008 7 A58 (4,610} 5783 1,153
{c) Other Non financial Liabiliies 4 688 - 4,868 5803 . 5,603
Total non financial labilites 15,480/ 8,008 23,453 13,620 5,763 19,383
il Equity w
{8) Equity share capital 168312 - 1,60.312 168312 i 1,690,312
(b} Othar Equity 3,48 554 140,814 4 B9 368 3,76,648 1,01,180] 4.77,808
Total 517,866 1,40,814 6,58,680 545,961 1,014,160 647121
Total| 543,182 1,485,823 8,892,005 5,854,073 1,086,823 6,70,896

¢ JE LY ¥




3.2.2

TAURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LTD
Notes to the Financial Statemants for the year ended 31st March 2020

Reconciliation of Statement of Profit and Loss as previously reported under IGAAP to Ind AS for the year ended 31st March,

2019
(Rs. In Thousand)
Particulars Year ended 31st March 2019
Effects of
IGAAP transition to Ind Ind AS
AS
Revenue:
Revenue from operations
Interest Income 40,192 61 * 40,253
Dividend Income B31 - 831
[Management fee 78,203 - 78,203
Total Revenue from operations 1,18,226 81 1,189,287
Other income 10,127 - 10,127
Total Income 1,29,353 61 1,209,414
n H .
Finance cosls 3 - 3
Met Loss on Fair Value Changes (33,390) 38,333 4,843
Employee benefils expense 74,507 317 74,824 |
Depreciation and amartization expense 1,886 - 1,896
Other expanses 67,426 - 57426
Total Expenses 1,00,442 38,656 1,398,098
Profit/{Loss) before tax 28,941 {38,595) (9,684)
Tax expense :
Current lax 4 864 - 4 B54
Tax earher yaars g - 9
Deferred tax {4.056) (964) (5,020}
Total B17 {964) (147)
Profit! { Loss) after tax for the year {A) 28,094 (37,631) (8,537)
Other Comprehensive Income '
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently lo profit or loss
3) Remeasurement of defined employee benefit plans - 237 237
Less: income tax effect on above 66 68
b) Met change in fair value of invesimants in Equity instruments - (3,542) (3,542}
caried at fair value through OC| -
Less: income lax effect on above - {1.350) (1,350)
Total other comprehensive income, net of tax (B) - (2,021) {2,021)
Total comprehensive income for the period (A+B) 28,004 {39,652) {11,558)

¢ Joo L}




323

[Reconciliation of Total Equily as al 01st April, 2018 and 31st March, 2018 between previous IGAAP & |

IND AS:

As at As at
Particulars J1st March, 2019 | 01st April, 2018
Equity undar IGAAP 1,690,312 1,689,312
Equity under IND-AS (A) 1,68,312 1,69,312
Amalgamation reserve 2,100 2,100
Securnities premium 1,55.893 1,55,893
Other Resarves under IGAAP (B) 1,57,993 1,57,993
Retained eamings (Surplus) under IGAAP 2,18,655 1,90,580
Add: Net gain on financial assets fair valued through profit or loss B0 692 1,14 656
Less: Incoma tax affact on above 2423 3,386
Add: Nat gain/ (lass) on remeasurement of assets/ (Liabililies) (36T) (367)
Less: Income tax effect on above (102) (102)
Less - Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability 237 _
Retained earnings under IND-AS (C ) 2,96.423 3,01,565
Other comprehensive income under IGAAP = =
Add: Net gain on financial assets fair valued through Other Compreheng 26,598 34 535
Less: Income tax effect on above 3318 4,725
Add - Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability 237 -
Less: Income tax effect on above 66 -
Other comprehensive income under IND-AS (D) 23,393 29,810
Total other equity under IND-AS (B+C+D) 4,77.808 4,89,368
Total equity under IND AS (A+B+C+D) 647,121 6,58,680

324 Reconciliation of Statement of Cash Flows as previously reported under IGAAP to Ind AS for the yvear ended 31st March,

Cash generated from operating activities
Net Cash used in Investing activities
Net Cash used in Financing activilies

Net Increase in cash and cash equivaledts
Cash and cash equivalents as al 1st April, 2018

Cash and cash equivalents as at 31st March ,2019

Effect of
Amount as per Transition to Amaount as per IND
Previous GAAP  IND AS AS

(66.743) 4 .377 {25,366)

67,243 (41,377) 25,866
(284) . (284)

218 - 2186

4,766 - 4,758

4,972 - 4,872




Taurﬁa Asset Management Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2020

(Rs. In Thousand)

As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2018 1 April 2018

4 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash on hand 59 38 11
Balances with banks

- in current accounts 6,541 4934 4745
- Bank Deposits having original maturity of less than 3 months. = 5

6,600 4,972 4,756
5 Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalents
- Bank Deposits having original maturity of more than 2 months
and upto 12 months. 10,000 . 40,000 39,600
10,000 40,000 39,600
6 Receivables
Unsecured - Considered good
- Trade Receivables 1,743 6,803 9,357
-others - - =
Total (Gross) 1,743 6,803 8,357
Less: Impairment loss allowance - - -
Total (Net) 1,743 E,_HES 9,357

No trade receivables are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any other
person. Nor any trade or other receivables are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is
a partner, a director or a member.

T Loans - At amortised cost

A, Others:
Inter corporate deposits * ! 3.00,000 3,00,000 3,00,000
Advance to employees

- Related Party - 100 -

- Others 582 578 863
Total (Gross) 3,00,582 3.00,678 3,00,863
Less: Impairment loss allowance : . .
Total (Net) 3.00,682 3,00,678 3,00,883
B. Unsecured 3.00,582 3,00678 3,00,863
Less: Impairment loss allowance - a . £
Total (Met) 3,00,582 3,00,878 3,00,883
C. Loans In India
i) Public sector - - -

ii) Other than public sector 3,00,582 300678 3,00,863
Total (Gross) 3,00,582 3,00,678 3,00.863
Less: Impairment loss allowance - % =

Total (Net) 3,00,582 3,00,678 3,00,863

*The Company has given inter corporate loans to Gemini Fnﬁfo:ios Private Limited Rs. 1,50,000 Thousand (previous
year Rs. 1,50,000 Thousand) and Rs. 1,50,000 Thousand to Venus Portfolios Private Limiled (previous year Rs.
1,50,000 Thousand ) for business purposes. Inter-corporate loan given are for short-term, refundable on demand, are

interest bearing, not discounted and hence the same has been valued at transaction value. L ’
A X r'
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Taurus Asset Management Company Limited

Hotes to Financial Blatements for the year efidded 1151 March 2020

livvakimils
Irveatmen n Equily imsbumenia 70,001
imvesimant in bonds 6.817
Invesiment in Mutual funds 1,X3,280
Totsl Investments 210,104
investmants outside india =
investmants in india 2,00,104
Total 2,10,104
Investments
| Investmaent in Equity Insiruments (messured st FYTOCT)
HAuwroma Coke Limiled Cumsbesd 250,000 1.348
Bheo Cloud Soflech Solullons Limiled { © 2 anch) [anbesd 7,00, 000 B.400
(Erstwhile Adittys Aguaculture Lid)
Ousdted
Depy Déaarmsond bicdia Limilad 1,00,000 1,010
Cruolod
Flora wotiles Limited 3.00,000 2.0
P G Ircdursdriess Limibsd L Ottt 1,000,000 285
Prmiar Fotyfilm Limitsd L Cuobad 1,70,800 3373
Shree Karihik Papers Limited Cuoled 05,100 asi
Buryo Foods and Indusiries Limilod Chuled 77,700 &7
ADS Diagnostic Limiled Unruated 25,000 m
Agr “Marne Exports Limited s Uniguated 73,300 ]
Asian Vegpro indusiries Limited ’ Unguobed 1,000,000 1
Consoldated Containers Limied # L Unipuchid 12,500
Gujaral Chismical Plasho Limited # b Unguated 25,000 -
Gumman Indusiries Limied * Unsquatid 1,600,100 1
Hindusian Domastic Ol Limited » r Ungusoted 42400 -
Hytaisun Magnetics Limited & . Unquoled 5,500
Jaswal Grandes Limod ~ Unguoted 1,50,000 z
Kumars Kolax Limfed g Unquoted 3,00,100 3
LD Textiles Limited # = Unquobed 225
M & Securities Limiled Ly Unaquicbod 1,080,000 1
Moviav Phiarma Limiled # © unqloled 24,800
My Agro Limited * Unquoted 8,000 1
Montana intamational Limited * Unquobed 148,800 1
Noraingarh Sugar Mills Limded Unquolbed 2.50,000 3
Mol Agribouh Limiled Unquobed 1,865,200 -
Narech india Limited = Ungquoted 2,00,000 2 ’
HNutech Organic Chamicats Limited T Ungguibied 2.00,000 2
Oimilox Lemiled 2 Unquobed 50,000 1
Pan Asla Global Limited # . Unguoled 3,100
Pramiar Aqua Limited - Unauoted 1.73.000
Promier Vimd Flooong Limited 54 Lnguolend 50
Prsbdency Shods Limiled = Unquclad 8700
Prime Solvenl Extractions Limiled 8 . Unquoted 14,400
Punjsb Wiresoss Limied Unquoted 10,500

2.50.000

7,00, 000

1,00,000
3.00.100
50,000
1,70,600
85,100
77,700
26,000
73,200
1,00,000
12,500
25.000
1,00,100
42,400
35,500
1,850,000
300,100

1,000,000

9,000
1.48,800
250,000
165,200
2,00,000

2,00,000

50,000

3175

BT

1o

1990

1,130

4,04

250,000

7,00, 000

1,00,000

300,100

1, 70,000
$5.100
71,700

5,000

1,00.000
12500
25,000

1,00, 100

1,50.000
3,00,100

225
1,00,000

24900

1,48 800
2,590,000
1.65.200
206,000

200,000

1.783

12758

FA L]

7,088

aar

111




Taurus Asset Management Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year efded 318t Manch 2020

%numgﬁ A at 31 March 2018 As at 1 April 2018
of Ho of Rn in No of Rs in

sharesiunits  Th d shar Thoussnd  shareshinils Theusand

Raghuvendra Spanners Limied # . Unquoted 30,000 . 30,000 . 30,000

Fajendrs Mining Sparns Limitod A Ungucded 2,50,000 1 2,50.000 3 2,50,000 2
Favi Spinning Limsded A Unqueted 1,00,000 2 1,80,000 2 1,80,000 2
Santur Leminates Limied " Ungquisled 1,00, 000 1 1,000,000 1 1,00,000 ]
Bangam Heallhcare Protucts Limied . Uniguicted 7,700 1 97,700 1 §7,700 1
Shoppors investments Limited # » Unauoted 80 50 . 80 "
BHR Chimicals Limilod -/ Unquiciled 1,896,800 2 1,868,800 2 1,88 800 2
Sonal Cotmlics Limited # ] Unquated 7,500 - 7500 . - 7,500 -
Southam Fuel Limied o Ungusstod 1,862,000 2 1,82,000 2 1,82.000 2
Budey Indusiries Limited Uniquated 1,24,800 1 124,800 1 1,24 900 1
Suparior Sox Limited 8 Unqusoted 1,00,000 1 1,00,000 1 1,00,000 1
Bupplimend Foods Limiled # 4 Unguoted 20,000 - 20,000 - - 20,000 -
Usha |spat Limitsd # Unguoted 23,000 23,000 . 23,000 -
Viral Filamments. Limited ' Unquated 1,07,100 1 1.07.100 1 1,607,100 1
Viral Synbex Limilad Ungquoted 1,15,500 | 1,15.800 1 1,15,800 1
Wlwin Industries Limited Unquoted - - 1,860,083 =
Westerm Foods Limited . Urrjusled 84,800 1 ~r‘M,aiul:ll 1 (4,000 1
Wieston Orissa Sugar Limiled @ : Uniquoted 2,950 - 2.950 . 2050

Ahshary Software Technologies Limited Unqueted 00,117 2867 90117 3002 3,00,000 10,794

Associaled infolsch Limited Unquoied 4,00.000 . 4,00,000 . 4,00,000

MF Liliies India { Az | pach) Unquoled £,00,000 1,000 £,00,000 1,420 500,000 1,430
Sowika Axine Services Limiled 2 Unguoled 3,50, 000 1,182 350,000 3,035 3,50,000 3,008
Tesmasia Semiconduciors Limilad Unqualed 2,50,000 . 2,50,000 . 2.50,000 -
Tatal (1 XN —  3pam_ N [ i
il investment in Equity instruments (measured ai lair

value through profit of loss)

Ahhwaiian Confracts (Inda) Limiled { Rs 2 each) Quoted 1,71,434 30,858 222 72,250 2,70,553 1,02,810
Ambufa Comants Limited (| Rs 2 sach) Quoled 5,500 858

Daial Consumer Care Limited § R 1 each) Oucled 11,000 1,461 B . .

Bank of Baroda { R 2 each) mu:u 5,000 i - . -

Bharal Electronics Limiled { s 1 aach) Quoted B080 801 . : c

Bharal Heavy Eleciricals Limited | R 2 sach) Quoled 6,000 125 . : z

Cipla Limited | Rs 2 each) Cuoted 6,000 2,550 : 2 i

First Sourca Solutions Limited { Rs 10 each) Chumbod 7.000 13 - - . -
Gad (India) Limited | Rs 10 each) Duated 18,000 1,378 . : . 2
Hora Mobocon Limited ( Rs 2 each) Crsoted 1,100 1,784 ’ - 5 - a
Hindustan Patroleum Corporation Limited | Rs 10 sach) Cunled 2,000 £70 g . : .
ITG Limited | Rs 1 sach) Quicted 11,000 1,802 - . : %
NCC Lid | Rs 2 each) Cuocted 00,000 1,928 - - - -
NTPC Lid { s 10 each) Quated 19,350 1828 . : s -
Ol & Matural Gas Corporation Limited { RS 5 sach) Ciuoted 7,000 478 . . . a
State Bank of Ind Limited | Rs 1 each) Quoted 4,000 780 - z

Thee South indian Bank Limited | Rs 1 each) Dusoted 50,000 288 - * A

im0

§ ==
g= | 5,

Total (I

Suby- Total {1411}




Taurus Asset Management Company Limited
Notes to Finsnclal Statements for the year sfided 318t March 2020

1 e
o, of Rsin Mo of Rsin Mo ol Fs In
shares/units  Thousand shares/unis Thousand  sharesiunits Thousand

Il Investments in bonds (measured at

amortised Cosll

10.75% Shiram Transpon Financs Comgarny 35 asn % 3,801 a5 3602
Limited (Rs 100 000 m: Linduoted

10.80% Tata Molors Finance Limiled - - 5 2572 " B 2,580
(R 500,000 asch) Unguated -
9.85% DB Bank Limdod (Rs 1,000,000 sach) Ursipuibit - - 2 2o0m i om
0.75% FCI Limited (Rs 1,000,000 sach) Unguoted 3 3218 i} ane 3 3218
Tolal jur) B317 11,& 11410
IV Investments in mutual lunds

Unguoted {messured at FYTPL)

Units of Faco Vahw Rs 10 cach unless sinted otherwise

Teurus Sarshane (Multl Cap) Fund - Direct Plan - Growth Unquoted ssoTa211 45T 55.078.211 6445 55,078 211 8,288
Tawus Discovery (Mid Cap) Fund - Direct Plan - Growih Uniquoited 6,093,058 2,758 TH.033 058 3427 T6.033.058 3474
Tarus Large Cag Equity Fund - Direct Plan - Growdh Linuuoted 35.003.316 2,000 35093316 . 22 35,093 318 .54
Tourus Infrastruciure Fund - Direct Plan - Growih Ungustea 38 335 158 T84 38,238 150 w3 38,335.158 1,006
Tawrus Tax Shiold - Direct Plan - Growth Linguotizd 93,075.205 5842 83,075 205 T.T48 03,078 208 T.207
Taurus Ethical Fund - Dinecl Plan - Growth Uniguated 45 871 440 215 45,071 449 2417 AL T 440 2,305
Taunus Nifty index Fund - Direct Plan - Growih Unquobed J224.08 65 3224018 7 3224048 2]
Taisnus Banking and Firancsal Sanvices Fund - A2 444 B2 876 42444 822 1,160 432,444 BIZ aa7
Dirpet Pian - Growth Unguolad

Taurs Liquid Fund - Direct Plan - Supor 3,200.235 8,431 3. Hin 735 8,138 3,780 235 5703
Institutional Growan (Rs 1,000 sach) Unquetad

Taowwrus Bhort Torm Incoma Fund - Dimct Plan - - . - - 2,010,438 5,634
Growin (Rs 1,000 sach) Unqueted

Tauirus Uitra Short Term Bond Fund - Direct . ‘ - - 2042100 5,651
Plan - Super instiutional Growah (Fs 1,000

mach) Uniguoded
Taunus Dynamss incoma Fund - Direct Plan - - - - - 142,71 557 2,206
Gl Uirrigudrbindt f

Rekanon Liquid Fund - Direct Plan - Growth \

Ootion (Rs 1000 aach) Unguoted . - - . 17,018 73,428
Tawrus Liguid Fund - Direcl Pan - Supaor

Instutional Growth (Rs 1,000 asch) Ungquoted 18,303.857 35888 20423418 55,036 B.127.081 14,352
Tauwnus Ulra Shorl Torm Bond Fund - Dimect 2673 904 5,040
Plan - Supar Instilutional Growth (Rs 1000 each)

Uil - "

Taurus Dynamic incoma Fund - Direct Plan -

Carowth Unguoted . - - - 7837501 118
ABSL Monay Manager Fund - Deect Pian -
Growih Oplion { Rs 1000 each) Umu‘ﬂ 1,770,580 062 48,214 1.50,305.851 40,082 - =
ICHCH Wonay Marked Fund - Dinect Flan - Growth

Opdion (Rs 1000 each) Unguoted 91,503,053 25,554 TT.041.804 20,036 - -
Rukancn Gill Soouritios Fund - Dinpcl Plan -

Growth Ootion Unguoted B - 7.506,461 20,035

# Amount below R, 500 has been taken a8 Tero (Nil) due to rounding off

* Not held in the name of the Company (refer note 39}

Investment in Instruments ted at fair value othir cCompranenaive incoma ]

cormparny has eleced 1o Iha Eneesbment in M.Mm:ﬂhﬂhbﬂﬂm at fnir vaiue imevocably through other comprahensive income

Dwring the curment or previous reporting pencds the company has not recigssified any Nvestments since s initial classification, L ? .w
Tt Company has nol ransiemad any Financial assets which muwhrﬂmmmrmhmmn‘m




Taurus Asset Management Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2020

. (Rs. In Thousand)
As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 1 April 2018

9 Other Financlal Assets
(Unsacured, considered good)

-SBecurity deposits 2,399 4,937 4,629
2,399 4_-&3? 4!529

10 Current tax Assets (net)
Income Tax & TDS (net of provisions) 28,113 18,030 11,177
28,113 18,030 11,477
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Taurus Asset Management Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2020

Note 12 Right of Use Lease Assals

(R=. In Thousand)

Particulars

Loase Assol

Value of Lease Assot

Balance as at 18t April, 2018
Additions

Disposals

Balance as at 31st March, 2019
Additions

Disposals

Balance as at 31st March, 2020

Accumulated amortisation
Balance a5 at 151 Apel 2018
Charge for the pariod

Dispozals

Balance as at 31st March,2019
Charge for the period

Dizpozals

Balance as at 31st March,2020
Nt carrylng amount

Balance as at 31st March, 2020
Balance as at 31st March, 2019

Balance as at 1st April, 2018

Mote 13 OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

-

(Rs. In Thousand)

Particulars Computer Software

Cost or doemod cost

Balanco as at 1st April,2018 350

Additions i

Disposals -

Balance as al 31st March,2019 380

Additions 325

Dizposals ' :

Balance as at 31st March,2020 Ti5

Accumulated amortisation

Balance as at 151 April 2018 -

Charge for the period 117

Disposals .

Balance as at 315t March, 2018 117

Charge for the pariod 134

Disposals +

Balance as at 31st March,2020 251

Mot carrying amount =

Balance as at 31st March,2020 464

Balance as at J1st March, 2015 272

Balance as at 1st April, 2018 390

The Company has availed the deemed cost exemption in relation to "Other Intangible Assels” hence the

net carrying amount has been considered as the 'gross carrying amount’ on that date and accordingly on the

date of transition and amortization is applied thereon.

The "gross carrying amount” end the ‘accumulated amertisation’ and net carrying am-:-unl on 1st April, 2018

under the pravious GAAP are disclosed hereunder: -

Particulars Computer Software

Gross carmying amount as on 1st April, 2018 4,119

Accumulated amortisation upto 318t March, 2018 ars

mmm amount as on 15t April, 2018 200
o r Intangibla mn[u as l.t

181 April, 2018 1 380




Taurus Asset Management Company Limited
Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended 31st March 2020

(Rs. In Thousand)

As at Asat As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 1 April 2018

14 Other non-financial assets
Balance with government authorities

= GST Input Credit 1,848 81 359

- GST E-cash ledger 92 770 1,068
Other advances 4,632 7 280
Prepaid expenses 4,528 4,004 4,056
Interest accrued on Fixed deposits with bank/others 218 880 879
Interest accrued on Intercorporate Deposits 4938 3,347 3,702
Interest receivable on income tax refund 1,117 - ’ -
Receivable against sale of investments - 2211 -

17,371 11,390 10,344

FINANCIAL LIAEBILITIES

16 Trade payables
- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 493 383 -
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 3124 4,108 9,548
small enterprises

3,617 4,492 9,548

Refer note no.43

Disclosure of amounts due to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises is based on information available with the Company
regarding the status of the suppliers as defined under MSMED Act 2006 and the same has been relied upon by the
auditors.

Trade payables are recognised at their original amounts which represents their fair value on their initial recognition.
Trade payables are considered to be of short term duration and are not discounted and the carrying values are
assumed to be approximate their fair values.

18 Other financial liabilities

Vehicle Loans from banks - - 279
Lease Liabilities , 1,087 - -
1|ﬂ‘BT - 2&
17 Provisions
Provision for employee benefits
- for gratuity 7.077 7.074 6,532
- Compensated absences 5,008 5,253 4,844

12,327




Taurus Asset Management Company Limited

Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2020

(Rs. In Thousand)
As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 1 April 2018
18 Deferred tax liabilities (net)
Deferred tax assets comprises of;
Provisicn for employee benefits (3,362) (3,429) (3,134)
Others (109) (B17) (TN
Temporary difference on depreciation and amortisation of tangible assets (562) (563) -
{4,033) (4,809) (3.211)
Deferred tax llability comprises of:
Temporary difference on depreciation and amortisation of tangible assels - - 2,858
Fair Value Gain through profit and loss on Instruments 1,856 2320 3.284
Fair Value Galn through other comprehensive income on Equity Instruments 2,388 3,376 4,725
Remeasurement of Net Defined Benefit liability 175 88 -
4,417 5,762 10,867
Deferred tax liabllities (net) 384 1,153 7,456
pa— -
(refer note:- 35)
Reconciliation
As at As at
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Opening Balance of Deferred Tax 1,153 7.458
Charge / (Credit) to Proft & Loss / Retalned
Eamings 112 (5,020)
Recognised in / reclassified from other
comprehensive incoma - (881) (1,283}
Closing Balance of Deferred Tax 384 1,153
19 Other non financial liabilities
Interest accrued - - 2
Statutory dues 3,776 3,085 3,905
Employee related payables 763 2,838 759
19,482 -

Other payables (Refer Note No 41 [ c))




Taurus Asset Managament Gn&lplny Limited
Hotes to Financlal Statemants for the year ended 31st March 2020

(Rs. In Thousand)
Az at Az at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2018 1 April 2018
Numbar Amounls Numbar Amounts Numbar Amounts
20 Share caplital
Authorised share capital
Equity shares of Rz 10 per share 1,70,00,000 1,770,000 1,70,00,000 1,70,000 1,70,00,000 1,70,000
Redesemable preference shares of Rs10 30,00,000 30,000 30,00,000 30,000 30.00,000 30,000
per sharg
2,00,00,000 200,000 2,00,00,000 2,00,000 2,00,00,000 2,00,000
Issued 4
Equity sharas of Rz 10 par share 1,68 41 1,68.413 1,66,41,252 1,68413 1,66.41,262 1,60.413
Subscribed and fully paid up
Equity ghares of Re 10 par shara 1.68,31,236 1,568,212 1,68,31,238 1.68.312 1,68,31.236 169312
—SRIL 159312 3,69,91,230 169312 1,69,21,238 169,312
a) Reconclllation of the number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of each reparting period
Balance at tha beginningfend of the year 1,68 31,236 1,68 312 1,68,31,236 1,68,312 1,68,31,238 1,68.312
b) Shares held by holdinglultimate helding Company
Number of % holding Number of % holding Number of % holding
—sharas shares shares
HBE Portfolic Lid 1 .IE‘E'I 18 70,12% 1,1672118 J0.12% 1,18,72,118 70.12%
c) Shareholders holding mare than 5% of the shares of the Company*
Number of % holding Number of % holding Number of % holding
sharos sharas sharos
Equity shares of Rs 10 each
HBE Portfolio Lid 1,18.72.118 T0A2% 11872118 T0.12% 1,18,72.118 70.12%
RRE Securities Lid 50,589,058 20.88% 50.59.058 20.88% 50,509,058 20.88%

d)

* As per records of the Company, including its register of members‘shareholders and olher declarations, if any, received from shareholgers regarding
beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both lsgal and baneficial ownarship of shares.

Termse/Rights attached to equity "

shares
The Company has issued only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 each. Each holder of aquity sharaes (s entitied o one vele per share.
In the event of iquidation of the Company, holders of equily shares will be enlilled 1o receive [he remaining assets of the Company after settiemant of all
the Kabilifies, in proportion to the number of aquity shares held by the sharehalders.

@) Mo shares have been issued pursuani to conlract withoul payment being recelved in cash, allofled as fully paid up bonus shares and brought back in the

cument reporting period and in last five years iImmediately preceding the cument raporting year,

")) ¥




Taurus Asset Management Company Limited
Motes to Financlal Statements for the year ended 318t March 2020

{Rs. In Thousand)
As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 1 April 2018
21 Other equity
Amalgamation reserve
Balance at the beginning/end of the year 2,100 2,100 2,100
2,100 2,100 2,100
Securities premium
Balance at the beginning/end of the year 1,595,893 1,55,893 1,55,893
1,655,883 1,55,893 1,565,893
Retained eamnings ;
Balance at the beginning of the year 2.96.423 3,01,565 3,01.565
Add : Profit / (Loss) for the year (84,077) (8,537) -
Add: Amount transferred from Other Comprehansive Income 1 4,395 -
Less: Dividend paid { including DDT of Rs 6,264) 36,741 - -
Balance at the end of the year 1IEEIEDE zlsgn 3,01,565
Other comprehensive income
A) Fair value changes on Equity instruments
Balance at the beginning of the year 26,588 34,535
Adjustments during the year
Add: Fair value change on Equity Instruments (7.121) (3,542) 34,535
Less: Amount transferred to retained eamings on
sale of Equity Investments 1 4,385
Balance at the end of the year - 18476 26.558 34,535
Less: Income tax affect on above 2,386 3,376 4,725
Balance at the end of the year net of tax 17,080 23,222 28,810
B) Remeasurement of defined benefit plans
Balance at the beginning of the year 237 3 =
Adjustments during the year
Remeasurement of defined employee benefit plans 394 237
Balance al the end of the year 6831 237
Less: Income tax affect on above 175 66 -
Balance al the end of the year net of tax 456 171 .
Balance at the end of the year (A + B) ——DAG 23,393 29,810
Total Other Equity N 7 MY )8

During the current financial year the Company has declared and paid interim dividend of Rs 1.80 per equity share for FY 2019-20
(PY Nil) of Face Value Rs 10/- each to the shareholders as per the approval of the Board of Directors on 19th April 2018

Mature of Reserves 2

a) Amalgamation Reserve

The Amalgamation Reserve was created in March 1999 on amalgamation of Creditcapital Asset Management Co, Ltd (now
known as Taurus Asset Management Co. Ltd) and HB Asset Management Co. Ltd as per the order of Hon'ble High Court of
Mumbai & Delhi with retrospective effect 1st April 1997 and the same is not available for profit distribution.

b) Securities Premium
Securities Premium represent premium on issue of shares. The Reserve will be utilised in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. There is no movement in Securities Premium during the Gurrent Year and the Previous Year.

c) Retained Eamnings
Retained eamings are the profits that the Company has earned till date less dividends and other distributions to the shareholders.

d) Other Comprehensive Income
Dther Comprehensive Income consists of cumulative gains on the fair valuation of Equity Instruments measured al fair value

through other comprehensive income and remeasurement gain /loss on defined benefit plans. }-J
@) ¢ Jed v




Taurus Asset Management Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2020

(Rs. In Thousand)

For the year For the year
ended ended
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
22 Interest
Interest income on financlal assels measured al amortised cosl
- Interest on Bonds 1,051 1115
- Interest on inter-corporate deposits 35,501 36,000
- Interest on deposits with banks/Others 2312 3,056
- Interest on security deposits 19 -
- Interest on income tax refund 1,117 -
- others 33 2
- Interest on staff loan 68 80
40,10 40,253
23 Dividend Income
Dividend income on equily instruments 3s7 831
387 831
24 Fees
Management fees from mutual fund B2 084 78,203
62,984 78,203
25 Other income
Miscellaneous income ( refer note no.36) - 1,182
Profit on disposal of assets (net) - B.288
Provision wrilten back 268
Others - G546
868 10,127

26 Finance costs
Interest expenses
- on lease liability
- on vehicle loans

27 Net Gain/(Loss) on Fair Value Changes
Net gain/(loss) on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss
i) On trading portfolio
iify On Investments
Total Net gain/(Loss) on fair value changes .

Fair Value Changes

- Realised

- Unrealised

Tatal Net gain/{Loss) on fair value changes

28 Employee benefits expense
Salaries, wages and bonus
Provision for gratuity
Contribution to provident and other defined contribution funds
Amortisalion of prepaid staff costs
Staff welfare expenses

a9 -
- 3
88 3
—_— -
(30,337) (4.949)
(30,337) (4,649)
20,811 28,996
(51,148) (33,045)
(30.337) (4.949)
62,892 65,294
1,259 1,510
8,175 6,697
6B a0
1,449 1,243
71,843 74,824

@)« gLy




Taurus Asset Management Company Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2020

(Rs. In Thousand)

For the year

ended

31 March 2020

For the year

ended

31 March 2019

29 Depreciation & Amortisation

- Property, Plant & Equipment
- Right of use lease assels
- Other Intangible assels

30 Other expenses

a1

Rent (refer note - 40)
Advertisement and business promotion
Legal and professicnal fees
Audilors' fees and expenses (Refer Note No 38)
Recruitmenl charges
Director's sitting fees
Electricity charges
Travelling and conveyance
Repairs and maintenance
- Buildings
- Others
Office expenses
Qutsourced professional service costs
Insurance
Printing and slalionery
Subscription and membership
Information Technology
Communication
Loss on disposal of assets (net)
Rates and taxes
Mutual fund expenses (Refer Note No 41)
Corporate social responsibility expenditure (Refer Note No 44)
Miscelilaneous expenses
Amortisation of rental on non cancellable lease

Earning per equity share - basic/diluted
Profit{Loss) after tax

Weighted average number of shares (no.)
Nominal value of shares (Rs) #
Eamings per equity share - basic/diluted (Rs)

1,219 1,779
516 -
134 117

~ 1,869 1,896
11,028 11,541
2,888 6,111
3.388 1,382
925 752
104 630

1,630 1,530

1,626 1,798

2,721 3,299
= 77

2378 2,282

1,033 919

3,269 2917
923 866
329 980

1.846 2,203

5,165 3,875

1,375 1,657

18 -
51 58
23,216 13,639
- 460
321 399
20 -
64,254 57,426
(64,077) (9.537)
1,60,31,236 1,68,31,236
10.00 10.00
(3.78) (0.58)

Ly,




Taurus Assol Management Company Limited
Motes to Financial Statemonts for the year ended 31st March 2020

Related party transactions

Related party disclosures, as required by the notified Indian Accounting Standard 24 are given below:

) List of relatod parties and relationships (with whom there were transactions during the year)

a) Key managemant parsonnel

Mr. R, K. Gupta (Managing Director)

Mr Wagar Nagwl (Chial Executive Officar)
Mr Amarjeet Singh

{from 1=t April 2018 to 15th May 2018)
Mr Anish Shah (Chief Financial Officer)
( il 30th Nov 2018)

Mrs Jinal Patel (Chief Financial Officer)
(w.e.1.6th March 2020)
Mre. Anu Suri (Company Secrelary)
b) Enterprises over which Direclors exercise significant HB Securities Limited
influenca,
c) Directors Mr. Harbans Lal
Mr. Lalil Bhasin

d) Investing parties of reporting enterprise

Mr Puneet Jain (w.e.f. 23rd December 2018)

Mr R, P. Tulsian {w.e.f. 23rd Dacamber 2018)

Mr K. K., Narula (w.e.!. 27th January 2020)
Mr J. P. Kundra (till 23rd December 2019)
Mr. M. G. Gupta (till 23rd December 2019)

Maharaj Jai Singh (till 23rd December 2019)

HB Portfolio Limited (Holding Gompany)

RRB Securities Limited (Significant influence)

(Rs. In Thousand)

Fortha year | For the yoar ondod
endod
31 March 2020 31 March 2018
Remuneration fo KMP
Mr. R. K. Gupla (Managing Direcior) 4,537 4,503
Mr Wagar Nagvi (Chief Executive Officar) 15,732 15,582
Mr Anish Shah (Chief Financial Officer) from 1st April 2019 1o 30th November 2019 3,345 2 668
{ PY from 15! October 2018 1o 3151 March 2019)
Mrs Jinal Patel (Chief Financial Officer) from 8th March 2020 to 31st March 2020 126] -
Mr Amarjeel Ehﬂh {Chiel Financial Officer) from 1zt April 2018 to 15th May 2018 - Fidd
Mrs. Anu Suri (Company Secratary) 1068 847
Dapository chargas paid to HB Sacurities Lid 30 3
|
Sitting Faes paid (refer ¢) above) 1,630 1,530)
(ili) Advance 1o KMP s
Mrs. Anu Suri (Company Secrelary) |
Amount advanced - 150|
Amount recovered 100/ 50|
(i) Closing balances with related parties as at the year and
Deposilory charges payable lo HB Securilies Limited 2 7
Advance recoverabls from Mrs. Anu surl

33 The are no separate reportable sagment as per Indian Accounting Standard-108 * Up,:raﬂng Segmenls.”

o 2 -
% @ A\ ¥
o - 5/
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Employee Benefits | Indian Accounting Standard - 19 )

a) The Company sponsors funded defined benefil plans for qualifying employees. The defined benefit plans ara
administered by separate funds which are legally separate from the Company, These plans are.

(a) Gratulty

() Leave Encashment

(i) These plans typically expose ihe company 1o actuarial risks such as invesiment risk, inlerest

ratm risk, longevity risk and salary risk.

Investment Risk

The probability o likelihood of occurmence of losses relative 1o the expected retumn on any particular
Investment.

Salary Risk

The present value of defined benefit plan ls calculated with the assumplion of salary increase rate of
plan participants in fulure. Daviation in rate of increass in salary in future for plan participants from the
rale of increase in salary used lo determine the present value of cbiligation will have a bearing on the
plan's liability

Intarest Risk

The plan exposes the Company to the risk of fall in inlerest rates. A fall in interast rates will result In an
increass in the ulllmate cost of providing the above benefil and will thus resull in an increase in value of
the liability.

Longevity Risk .
The present value of defined benefit plan lability is calculated by reference 1o the best estimate of the
martality of plan participants both during and after amployment. An increasa in the lifa expectancy of the
plan participants will increase the plans Bability.

b J'The principal assumptions used for the purpose of actuarial valuation wera as follows

¢} Movements in the presont value of defined benofit obligation are as follows :

Gratuity Loave Encashmant
PN 31.03.20 31,0319 31.03.20 31.03.18
Discounting Rate (p.a.) 6.80% 7.66% 6.80% 7.65%
Future Salary Increase (p.a) 5.256% 5.25% - 5.25% 5.25%
|Expected Rate of Relum an Plan Assets M.A. MN.A. N.A N.A.
Monality Table used 100% of TALM 100% of TALM 100% of TALM IALM
(2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) {2012-14)
Expected Average Hemaining working
liives of i (years) 2042 18.67 20.42 18.67
Retirement Age (years) 80 (1] &0 &0
Withdrawal Rate (% )
Up to 30 years 3 3 3 3
From 31 1o 44 years 2 2 2 2
Above 44 years : 1 1 1 1
The cost of the defined benefit plans and other long term benefits are determined using actuarial valuations.

{Rs. In Thousand)

Gratuity Loavo Encashmont

oo 31.03.20 31,0349 31.03.20 31.03.49
Present Value of obligation as al he
bepinning of he per 7.772 7,180 5,253 3,645
Pasi sérvice cost - - -
Curren! service cosl 77 1.003 497 93r
Interest cost 506 556 403 282
Banefiis paid = (72m) - 1,279 342
Actuarial { gain}floss on obligations (528)) (8G8) 134 730
Present Value of obligation as at the end
Fvisdber 7,829 1172 5,008 5,253
Break up of PBO at and of the year
Currant Liability (within 12 Manths) B2 B0 56 50}
Non-Current Liability 7.747 7 692 4,952 5,193
d) Movement in tha llabllity recognized in the Balance Sheet: d (Rs. In Thousand)
Partiolar Gratuity Leave Encashment

W 31.03.20 31.03.19 31.03.20 31.03.19
;;‘::;”"’ smount (nel) st beginning of 7,074 6,532 5,253 3,645
Provisions made/ (reversed) during the 771 542 (244) 1.608
Amount used during the year (728) . . -
l”““f”“m liability amount (net) at year 7,077 7,074 so08| 5,253




is

ar

@) Expanse recognized in the Statemaent of Profit and Loss:

(Rs. In Thousand)

Particulars

Graluity

Leave Encashmont

31.03.20

31.03.18

31.03.19

Currant service cost

717

1,003)

31.03.20

237

Interesl cost (net)

542

282

Expenses recognized In the Statement

of Profit and Loss

1.258

1 ,5101

447
403
900

1,220

1) Other Comprehensive income (OCI)

{Rs. In Thousand)

Gratulty

Leave Encashmant

|Particutars

21.02.20

31.03.19

31.03.20

31.03.19

MNal cumulative unrecognized acluarial
(g&in) / loss opening

Actuarial (gain) f loss for the year on|
FEO

(528)

(668)

134

730

Actuarial (gain) / loss for the year on
Assel

Unrecognized acluarial (gain) / loss al
the and of the year

Tolal Actuarial {gainy loss at the and o
the year

{528

134

730

g8l The amount included In Balance Sheet arising from the entities obligation In respect of which defined benefit plans is as

follows:
{As. In Thousand)
Gratuity Loavae Encashment
AL 31.03.20 31,03.18 31.03.20 31.03.19
Prasent value of funded defined benefit
obiigation 7828 7772 5,008 5,253)
Fair Value of Plan Assets 752 858 . Fi
Mot Assets/ {Liability) (7,077} (7,074) (5,008) (5,253)
h) Sensitivity analysis of the defined bonefit obligation {Rs. In Thousand)
Gratulty Leave Encashment
| Seissars 31.03.20 31.03.19 31.03.20 31.03.19
a) Impact of the change in discount rate
Present value of the obligation al the
end of the period 7.828 7.072 5,008 {5.253)
i) Impact due lo increase of 0.50% (326) (351) (17} (170)
i) |mpm due lo dem‘ease of 0.50% 304 328 308 240
a-nd ar the panud 7.829 7772 5,008 (5.253)
) Impact due to increase of 0.50% 32 336 (18) (1rs)
il Impact due to decrease of 0,50% (335) (350) 318 248

No deferred lax asset has been recognized for iming difference on account of accumulated losses and brought forward depreciation in
view of the unceriainty as 1o its realization in the foreseeable fulure. ( also refer note no. 18)

As slaled in Mote No. 25, Miscellaneous income includes Nil (PY Rs 1,182 Thousand) received from Taurus Mulual Fund towards
Company’s invesiment in the Debl schemes of TMF. The debi schemes of Taurus Mutual Fund had invested in Commercial Papers of
Ballarpur Industries Limited ("BILT") a group company of Avantha Holding Limited ("AHL") against which full provision was made
consequant to default in payment of maturity proceeds during F.Y. 2018-17 which resulled in erosion in net assat value of the mutual

fund investment held by the Company .

In terms of agreement, AHL agreed lo pay the balance amount along with inlerest in a phased

manner. The Boards of Truslee and AMC decided thal the recovery pfoceeds including interest payable by AHL will be paid 1o all the
investors holding investment in the Debl Schemes of Tauruz Mutusl Fund, when NAV was reduced due to mark-down of BILT
Commercial Paper. The miscellaneous income represents the amount received from Taurus Mutual Fund on recovery made from AHL

Transactlons in foreign currency

! {Rs. In Thousand)
Particulars For the year 31 March 2020 For tha year 31 March 2018
Rs in Thousand| Forelgn Currency Rs In Thousand UAE Dirham
Eamings Ni Ni Nil Nil
Oulgo:
| Brokerage Expense’ Mil Mil 10 543

* Included under Mutual Fund expenses (refer nole-30)




38 Paymants to auditors (exclusive of GST)

{R=. In Thousand)
For the yoar For the year
Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2018
As audilors

Statutory audit 700 700

Tax audit 60 -
Dﬂwr_ SEIViCaE 150 40
Towards reimbursament of expenses 15 12
Total 925 752

39 Inciuded in the investmants ( refar note no.8 Jare securities with Book Value of Rs 39 T
acquired in the earlier years, al book value from Taurus

40

LEASE

Lease as Leasoo
The Campany has taken certain office premises under lease agreament. The Company has generally entered into a leass of 1-3 years,
wilh an escalation clausa of 5 parcant on renewallevery oni year. The Company has ghiven refundable interest free security deposits
under cartain lease agreements.
Lease payments are recognised in the Stalement of Profit and Loss under * Other Expenses” in Nole No. 30. Renl expenses of Rs.
11,028 Thousand(P.Y. Rs. 11,541 Thousand) in respect of Short term/ low value leases. In respect of lsasas other than short lem/ low
value leases, Right-of-Use Assel of Rs. 1,032 Thousandand a carresponding lease liability of Rs. 1,087 Thousand is recognised as at
315t March, 2020. Consequently, the laase rent expense in respect of operating lease | is now partially reflecied under depreciation on
Right-of-Use Asset and partially under Finance Cost as interest on operating lease liability.

housand (previous year Rs 45 Thousand)

Investment Trust Company, the frustee of Taurus Mulual fund. The Company Is
in the process of getting these investments lransferred in ifs name.

{Rs. In Thousand)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2020 As at 3=t March, 2018
{a) charge for nghl-of-use assels by class of 578 .
underying assel
(b) |Interest expense on lease liabilites -
(c)|Expense relating lo shorl term lease 11,028 11.541
(d)|Expense relating to low value laass - Z
{e)| Total Cash outflow for leasas 11.464 11.541
(N | Additions to Right-of-use Assets 1,648 -
(g){Carrying amount of Right-of-use Assels 1.032 -
Maturity Analysis of Lease Liabllities - Other than Short term/ low value leases
' {Rs. In Thousand)
|Duration As at 315t March, 2020 As al 31st March, 2019
(&) [Within 12 Monihs 565 =
()| More than 12 months upto 38 months 53z .
(c){More than 36 months i

41 Mutual fund exponsos
Also Refer Note Mo 30
8) Mulual fund expenses Include Rs 1,188 Thousand (previous year Rs 53 Thousand) being expenses of the mutual fund schemes
managed by the Company in excess of the limits spécified in SEBI reguiations which are bome by the Company.

b) Vide SEBI Circular dated 22 October 2018 and subsequent clarification vide SEBI letler dated 21 February 2018 & 25 March 2018, all
scheme relaled expenses including commission paid to distributors, by whatever name il may be called and in whatever manner it may
be paid. shall necessarily be paid from the schema only within the regulatory limits and not from the books of the Assel Management
Company. its Associate, sponsor, Trusice or any other enlity through any route. Accordingly, all expenses related 1o schemes of Taurus
Mutual funds have been bomne by the Company in the PY il 21 Oclober 2018,

€) Mulual lund expenses includes Rs 964 Thousand pald as compensation to investors and Rs 10,482 Thousand 1o be paid to SEBI as
sethiemant amount in response lo the Show Cause Notice di 30-08-2018 which was issued by Securities & Exchange Board of India
(SERI) to the Company (TAMCO) under Section 11(1) .118(1)and 11B(2) of the Securilies and Exchange Board of India Act 1682 (SEBI
Act) in the matier of 4 Schemes of Taurus Mutual Fund holding debl instruments Le. Commercial Papers of Ballarpur Industries Lid
(BILT) stating that why the penally can not be imposed upon the company under section 150(b) and 15HB of the SEBI Acl read wilh
Seclion 11 B{2) of the SEBI Actfor ihe allaged violations,

Against the above notice, the Company has filed consent applicalion under SEBI (Settiement Procaedings) Requlations, 2018 on
28/11/2019. In response to the consent application and SEBI's Intémal Commillee (IC) held on 04/03/2020, Company has revised its
settlement terms for the further consideration and as per the.Board approval di 14/03/2020 accepling the setflement terms with
sattisment amount of Rs. 19,482 Thousand (payable lo SEBI) es proposed by the Intemal Committes of SEBI, Z/

-




SEBI in response lo the Company’s settiement application, vide its mail dt 11/08/2020 has informed the Company thal the High Power
Advizory Committee (HPAC) has recommended that the probable / specified proceedings against TAMCO may be seftied upon a
payment of Rs. 19,482 Thousand towards the settlement wilhin 15 days tme Le. 26/06/2020. The approval of the Committes is subject
to TAMCO's re-confirmation that all the investors in the effected scheme (including compensation to invesiors who has subscribed 1o the
scheme on the day of dafault) have been compensaled as non-monetary terms

The Company has paid the selllement amount to SEBI on 25-06-2020

42 Goods & Service Tax ( GST )

* The Company has availed the Input tax credit in case of Goods and Service Tax based on the invoices of the Vendors/Service providers
for the Financial year 2019-20.The updation of GSTR-2A Is pending due to non- filing of Monthly GST Retum by some of the Vendors
and Service Providers. Therefore, the final reconciliation of the input as available in GSTR-2A for the year 2018-20 and the amount of
input claimed is pending as on 31-03-2020, In view of this, the necessary adjustment for short /excess) inpul lax credit if any, that would
arise post reconciliation of the GSTR-2A and GSTR-3B and GSTR-Y will be accounted for in the subsequent year .

mmwuuumandﬂemesrmmnmtﬁsma}mmmmwmznia-1n. date for which has been extended

b) wmmmmmmmpmmmmmmmw,ummmmam;mmmmmrmmmnﬂ
input avalled and available and their consequential effect, if any, would be considered fadjusted in the books of accounts during the
subsaqueni yaar.

43 As per information available with the Company, the outstanding amounts payable towards enterprises as defined in the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development (MSMED) Act, 2006 are given below:

{Rs. In Thousand)
| Particulars As @l 31 March 2020 As al 31 March 2019
|Principal amount due and remaining 493 383
unpaid
Interest due on above and unpaid Nil Mil
interest
inlerast paid Mil = Nil
Payment made beyond the appointed il Ml
day during tha yaar
Interest due and payabie for the parod Mil Mil

of delay
Intarest accrued and remaining unpaid Wil Nil

Amount of further inlerest remaining dua Mil Mil
and payable in succeeding year
Interest dus and payable for the penod Mil il
of delay :

44 Information in respect of Corporate social Responsibility Expenditure required o be spent by the company:
(Rs. In Thousand)
Particulars As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019

a) Gross amouni required to be spant i pre
by the company
b} Amauni spent during the year on:

{1} Constructionfacquisifion of any
agsel

(i} On purposés olher than (i) above

» : 460
c) Amounl payabie at the Year End - »

45 Contingent Liabilities and Commitmants
{Rs. In Thousand)
For the year For the year
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
a) Contingenl kabililies to the extent not provided for* Nil Nil
|b) Capital Commitmeants to the axtent not provided for il Mil
| €) Other Commitments to the exient not provided for Nl (]

i

o The Novel Coronavirus (COVID-18) oulbreak which was declared as a global pandemic by World Health Organisation on 11 March

2020, continues lo spread across the globe including India resulling in significant impact on global and India's economic environment
including volatility in the capital markets. The Company has assessed and evalualed the impact of COVID-19, to the extent possible, on
its operations as well as ils financial slalements. There is no material impact on the financial stetements of the Company in respect of
realisation of assels and receivables due to the COVID-18 pandemic situation in the country. The Gompany will however continue lo
closely monitor any changes to the fulure economic conditions that may have any impact on its business and financial i
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Taurus Assot Management Company Limited
HNotes to Financlal Statements for the year ended 31st March 2020

49 Financial risk management
The Company’s financial assets are investmant in equity shares, bonds, mutual funds, security deposit, cash and cash equivalents &
financial liabilities comprise trade and olher payables only. The Company is an Asset Management Company and has been generating
income from Management fees and investmenis of its surplus funds in aquity shares, mutual funds and bonds.

The Company's activities axpose to financial risk i.e. Liguidity Risk, Market Rizk, Credit risk etc. The Board of Directors reviews and
agrees policies for managing each of applicable type of financial risks. which are summarised as below

a) Liquidity risk

The risk that an entity will encounter difficully in meeting obligations asscciated with financial liabilities that are satfled by delivenng cash
or another financial asset, Liquidity risk management implies maintenance of sufficient cash to meet the obligations as and when due.
mcmmmmhmmmmumuWaﬁmm:nmm:mmmmmmmwm
Mnhhllihusandwmnﬁ.ﬂ.NﬂbdpammumhﬂmnmammedmmwﬂﬁmﬂmmlumHquid.lrgrmmmmnflha
Company.

The foliowing is the contractual maturities of the financial liabilities: {Rs. In Thousand)
Carrying amount 1-12 months More than 12 months

Joserasiaic (At amortisad Cost)

Non-derivative liabilities

As at April 1,2018

Other financial liabilities 279 273 -

Trade /Ciher payables 8,548 8,548 -
Total 9,827 9,827 -

As at March 31, 2019
Other financial liabilties . p
Trade /Other payables 4,492 Y 4,492 -

Total 4,492 4,492 .
As at March 31, 2020
Crther financial liabilifies 1,087 565 532
Trade /Other payables 3817 3817 -
Total 4,714 4,182 532
b) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices,
Markel risk comprises (hree types of risk: interest rale risk, cummency risk and other price risk. The value of a financial instrument may
change as a resull of changes in the inlerest rates, foreign currency exchange rates and other markel changes that affect market risk
senzilive instruments. Market risk is aftributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments including investments and deposits,
foreign currency receivablas, payables and loans and borrowings.

(i) Foreign currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of 8 financial instrument will fluctuale because of changes in foreign
exchange rates, The Company has neither payables & receivables in foreign currency, not holding Foreign Assels and alse not
entererd into transactions in the foreign currency during the year under report, therefore tha company activilies are not exposed to
foreign exchange risk.

{1} Interost rate risk
h'maalmeriskiul'lerha-klhaumfairvnh.nafmummmmwmwmmrﬂmmmmddwnm
markel interest rates. The inleres! rate risk éxposure is mainly from changes in fixed and floating Interest rates, However the company
is nol exposed lo Interesl Rate Risk, as the Compafiy has no borrowings al the reporting date.

(i) Othor Price Risk

Other Price risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in markel rade pricer quoted price/
deciared NAV. The Company is exposed o price risk arising mainly from Invesiment In Equity shares and Debl based Mulual Funds.
"The investment of the Company in Equity shares is measured at fair value through Profit and loss which falls in medium risk category
and investment in debt based mutual funds is measured at fair value through profit or loss which falls in very low risk category.

c) Credit risk
Credit risk is tha risk of financial loss {o the Company if a customer or counler-party fails to meet its contractual obligations. The
Company is not carrying any business activities and thus has no transaction with cuslomer. The Company has given loan/ infar
corporate deposil lo parlies on which company is receiving inlarest regularly hence the Company is exposed to very low level of credit
riﬂMimwmmy.MdmmmhmmnmeMImamgmwralhrmte:pmedlnueditrink./\_fw
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50 Capital management
Tmcmwmafumcmmmmm:aanamcmmmnm-mmw:wmuawmmmmm
mpwmmmwmuumpu-mmmmmmcmmmammmcmumaw.

The Company's objectives when managing capilal are fo :
{i) maximize the shareholder value, and

{H]mranmumr-bﬁtrmmm“ammm.mmlhimmnﬂmmmmammmmmmm
other stakehoiders.
The accompanying notas 1 1o 50 form an integral part of the financial statements.
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